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NRR-PMDAPEm Resource

From: Julie Crocker - NOAA Federal [julie.crocker@noaa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 11:51 AM
To: Logan, Dennis; Moser, Michelle; Grange, Briana; EndangeredSpecies Resource
Cc: Julie Williams - NOAA Federal
Subject: Fwd: Entergy Monitoring Plan
Attachments: letter to Entergy re draft monitoring plan FINAL.pdf

Dennis et al.  
 
Attached is NMFS letter to Entergy providing comments on the draft monitoring plan they submitted for Indian 
Point.  Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss.  A copy will also be provided by 
us to NYDEC.   
 
Julie  

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Mary Colligan - NOAA Federal <mary.a.colligan@noaa.gov> 
Date: Thu, Oct 24, 2013 at 11:48 AM 
Subject: Entergy Monitoring Plan 
To: "Gray, Dara F" <DGray@entergy.com> 
Cc: Julie Crocker - NOAA Federal <Julie.Crocker@noaa.gov>, Mark Murray-Brown - NOAA Federal 
<Mark.Murray-Brown@noaa.gov> 
 

Attached please find a comment letter on your proposed sturgeon monitoring plan for the cooling water intakes. 
 As stated in the letter, please let us know if you would like to schedule a conference call to discuss these 
comments and next steps. 
 
Thank you  
 
 
--  
Mary Colligan 
Assistant Regional Administrator for Protected Resources 
Northeast Regional Office 
NOAA Fisheries 
Mary.A.Colligan@noaa.gov 
ph: 978-281-9116 
www.nmfs.noaa.gov 
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--  
Julie Crocker 
Protected Resources Division  
Northeast Regional Office 
National Marine Fisheries Service 
55 Great Republic Drive 
Gloucester, MA 01930 
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